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Message

From: Worthington, Ross P. EOP/WHO [Ross.P.Worthington@who.eop.gov]

Sent: 1/6/2021 4:34:43 PM

To: Gabriel, Robert Jr. EOP/WHO [Robert.Gabriel@who.eop.gov]; Haley, Vincent M. EOP/WHO
[Vincent.M.Haley@who.eop.gov]; Porter, Madison F. EOP/WHO [Madison.F.Porter@who.eop.gov]; Gabriel Perez
[potusprompter@gmail.com)

Subject: RE: as discussed

i reached vince by phone

From: Gabriel, Robert Jr. EOP/WHO <Robert.Gabriel@who.eop.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, January 6, 2021 11:33 AM

To: Worthington, Ross P. EOP/WHO <Ross.P.Worthington@who.eop.gov>; Haley, Vincent M. EOP/WHO
<Vincent.M.Haley@who.eop.gov>; Gabriel Perez <potusprompter@gmail.com>; Porter, Madison F. EOP/WHO
<Madison.F.Porter@who.eop.gov>

Subject: RE: as discussed

REINSERT THE MIKE PENCE LINES. Confirm receipt

From: Worthington, Ross P. EOP/WHO <Ross.P.Worthington@who.eop.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, January 6, 2021 11:20 AM

To: Haley, Vincent M. EOP/WHO <Vincent.M.Haley@who.eop.gov>; Gabriel Perez <potusprompter@gmail.com>
Cc: Gabriel, Robert Jr. EOP/WHO <Robert.Gabriel@who.eop.gov>

Subject: as discussed

Thank you for yeurinerediblesupport-of-ourmevement-and your extraordinary love for

this amazing country and our amazing movement.
/1!
As a result, Georgia’s absentee ballot rejection rate was more than ten times lower than

previous levels.
/!
In Michigan, the Secretary of State flooded
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